Fetterman, Michelle
Subject: FW: Item 7(c)(iv)(a) - Quegstion

From: Musick, Vesselina <vmusick@ftc.goy s -

Sent: Friday, July 1 2022 2:46:26 PMIUTC 05:00) Eastern Time IU! g anaaa!

Cc:
Subject: RL®

u-;,

Hello
| am a PRus ALl 2, .oy And am, writing tn addressanur_anestion belgue Please cragfe.a sepagate attachment for the
T - T " [
information in Item 7(C){4)(a)am S o = B

is déiifreu in ofd mstrbicidinsod o rofmrdge ), S n o cde mcurporatetr danh’ « S arumtst noh v Sun it ced -

as a separate document. In practice that means that you will have to insert the attaZ. rW
page with Item 7 information/:
Going 1 7 : Wiy
attorneys.

Kind reghin¥es :
Vesselina MR

Attorney | Federal Trade Commission | Premerger Notification Office
Direct +1 202.326.2307 | Email: vinusick @ftcl il I fig oV

From:

Sent: Friday,© |, |, e i =
To: Jones, RobggsTL. mums@ﬂ_
Subject'{‘uem 7( c](lv - Question

Hi Robert,

| hope th-ug8s pm=sout how'to co o= " |1

';\.

| believe that the form autoyagri~tamtes Me'Arnfism Srrn &l =2t m el oy o
and there seems to be a character limit in each row. However, | have over 200 iocatlons toJJs;bJ state, cgg&mx& city,

street gimERT ess, 'and theseé wgedl hio ¥ One TowW,
How do | submit these? Should | creat& anew~r Uuﬁr‘rdl‘mé‘mﬁrtm‘a"afdnxah ki @ singres m;‘orﬂW
attachment and state “7(c)(iv} &0 omeAttarhmth,'(k;\[w!(abi_
Also, | had one
populates “FL% "yotriton
Any help will be most apprematedl
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